To: Daniel Edlin[dedlin@theranos.com]

Cc: Sunny Balwani{sbalwani@theranos.comj; Daniel Young[dyoung@theranos.com}; Samartha Anekal[sanekal@theranos.com}
From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Tue 8/13/2013 5:55:07 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: devices in the demo room for tomorrow's meeting

Received: Tue 8/13/2013 5:55:09 AM

Yes re 3.0. Thanks

On Aug 12,2013, at 10:44 PM, "Daniel Edlin" <dedlin@theranos.com> wrote:

Hi Elizabeth and Sunny,
The following devices are planned to be in the demo/interview room.

3.5 Edison with “demo app” — Set to run null protocol

4s with “demo app” — set to run null protocol

Minilab with “demo app” —set to run null protocol

Minilab with “demo app” — note that this will NOT be able to run the null protocol, due to old pipette nozzles
that fail once they initialize in the protocol. We can keep this in the room for show but if we demo on a minilab it
should be on the other minilab

5. We haven’t discuss this, but would you also like to have the 3.0 Edison that can run the HIN1 military demo?

AW

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like anything else in the room.
We will be prepared to collect the BCD samples in the demo/interview room.

Thanks,
Dan
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